Enena Konnnynosckas (EK)

Epmexk Aaumos (EA)

EK: Amno.

EA: Enena HukonaeBHa, 31pacere!
EK: 3apacere, 3npacsre,

EA: CnbiiiHo MeHs?

EK: Hy na, xopo1io, B IpuHIHUIIE.

EA: Hy, ommmuno. Tak 5agHo, BHIEO BKJIIOYATh He Oynem, yToObl HE MOPTUTH 3BYK U

n3zo0paxenue, na?
EK: Hy, na na na.

EA: Hy, Bce, Enena HukomaeBna, s1 moOpaicsi criokoilHeHbko 10 o¢uca. CIOKOHHEHBKO
JaBaiiTe MOTOBOPUM C CAMOTO HayaJia, YTo BOOOIIe MpoucxoauT. Eciau moMHuTe, KpaitHuit pa3
s Bac HaOupai, 1 Bel MHE TOBOpMIIH, UTO TPUXK/IBI 3TH PEOSTHIIKY BHIXOAWIH Ha Bairy cemblo,
To ecTh Ha Cepres, KOTOPBIN He qomyckan ux Kk Bam. M Bel xoTenu BBISICHUTB, KaKoil BOOOIIIe
craryc. M 4To mpoucXoauT Ha ceroqHsAIHui 1eHb. [ noce 3Toro s yrounuin eme y Bac Hacder
JIxoHa, 1 Bl MHE Buepa pacckasaiau KOPOTKO, YTO y HEro Takas curyauus. Bc€, kak Bbl
nocunraere HyxHbIM: Enena HukonaeBHa, pacckakuTe, YTOOBI 51 IPOCTO ITOHUMAJ, O YeM pedb

UJET.
EK: Xopouio, Epmexk. JlaBaiite 51 ¢ J[»koHa HauHY.
EA: JlaBaiite.

EK: Hy, to ectb, s J[>koHy mucana BeCchb JI€Hb, HEMHOXKO MOJ TEMOH, uTo xouy ¢ Bamu

IIOTOBOPUTH, Kak Bamm nena. O MHe Hanucan: «51 ¢ Bamu cBaxych».
EA: Nla.
EK: IToTtom, BOT Kak 51 CKpHH CKHMHYJIA, sl EMy HalMcasa JIaJOWKH U «riae Bel Tam?»

EA: Nla.



EK: Hy, kak 05l uest Oblia Takasi, YTo MO3BOHIO €My Kak Jejia U Mexay JienoM cupoiry. Korma
B 00IIIeM TO OH MEPE3BOHMII MHE BEUEPOM, OH CKazal: «5l MoHMMAalo, O KakoMy BoIpocy Bri
3BoHuTe. [lo moBoxy Epmeka, mosTomy naBaiite He OyaeM Kak Obl MOAXOAMUTH K 3ToMy». OH
TOBOPHT: «5] HE MOTY JIMYHO TO3BOHUTH EpMeKy M 0ObSCHUTH BCE 3TO, MOTOMY YTO, HY CaAMHU

[IOHUMAETe II0YEMY, IIOTOMY 4TO TaM BCE ITO»

EA: A nouemy?

EK: Hy, nmoromy uTo Tam Bc€ 3T0 Kak Obl, Kak Bbl 3T0 roBopuTe IbIpsiBOE, 1.

EA: Ilogoxxoute, o B TamkenTe ceiiuac?

EK: Jla.

EA: U on 6outcs, uro u3 TamkeHTa ero npociayuBaoT U MPOOUBAIOT ero Homep?
EK: NmenHno Bam Homep.

EA: A, umMeHHO MOl HOMED. Ara.

EK: IToaromy oH cka3zan: «5I Epmexy He cran 3BoHUTh. S roBopto Bam». Bor, 1o ecth, MHe

roBopHT: «Bbl, noxanyiicra, Epmexy o0bscHuTe. MHE ObUT 3BOHOK U3 IPABUTEIILCTBAY.
EK: Huuero cebe!

EA: /la, c nmpaButenbcTBa. «M mocie 3Toro 01 3BOHOK €1IIe OT ITIABHOTO aKIIMOHEPA».
EK: A ¢ npaButenscTBa Y306ekucrana unu Kazaxcrana?

EA: V30ekucraHa.

EK: «Ilocrne uero MHEe INaBHBIA akIMOHEp TOBOPUT, YTO €CJIM Thl COOMpAeIIbCs N1aBaTh

IMOKa3aHusA, TO CHa4YaJIa HAlTUIIN 3aBJICHUC Ha YBOJIbHCHUC)).
EA: Drto B ToM npoekTe, T71€ OH paboTtaer?
EK: Jla.

EA: A B xakoM mpoekTe OH Tam paboraer? OH TOBOPHJ, OH TaM COJHEYHbIC IaHENIU

YCTaHABJIMBAET TAM.
EK: { ne 3na10, Epmek, uectHO, HE 3HaIO.

EA: Bcé, monsn, ara.



EK: 1 on roBoput: «Iloxanyiicra, oobsicaure Epmeky, 4To st He MOTYy TOBOPHUTB O TOM, KTO 3TH
oy, kKakue 3710 Jroad. Hy oH cam moiimer Bcé 310.» BoT. T'oBoput: «Iloatomy s HE Mor
OTBETHUTb Ha €ro cooduieHus. To ecTb MHE KOHKPETHO ObUI 3BOHOK M CKa3ajH, 4TO eciid Bl
coOHnpaeTech y4acTBOBaTh, TO TOJBKO MOCIE 3asBJICHUS HA yBoJbHEHUE». U oH roBopur... U
HayaJl MHE TaM JECSATbh MUHYT PacCKa3blBaTh: «Bbl MOMMUTE, 1 HE MOT'Y HAalMCaTh 3asBICHUE

Ha yBOJIbHEHHE. MHE ele AByX I€TEN YUUThY.
EA: KoneuHo.

EK: «Ilocne storo y meHs He Oyaer pa®oThl HM TyT, HU Tam». W kak Obl J107T0, JOJITO

pacckasbiBal.
EA: Jla

EK: IlotoM oH, KoTna yke MOHSUJI, 4TO S 3HaeTe TaK «Yry, ara». Hy, kak Obl, s HE CHIBHO

CHaydajia B 9TO BCE IOBEpUIIA.
EA: Jla

EK: Bor. Cnipocuna uncro «HaBuna toxe He Oyner?». O roBoput: «HaBuaa Toxe He Oyaer».
Bort. 1 on roBopurt: «Hy, 1 uto Bel Oynere nenars?». S roBopio: « 51 moiiay onHay. OH rOBOPHT:
«Xoporuo, s Bam ceifuac mokaxxy». M1 on MHe npucnan (oTo, KOTOpOe eMy MPUCIIAIH, TO €CTh

C ’KpaHa, 1a?
EA: Nla.

EK: Ha ¢oto 310 65U10 COOOIIIEHUE, TO €CTh OBLT MPOIYIIEHHBII 3BOHOK OT 0YEHb OOJIBILIOTO
YeJI0BEKa U3 MPAaBUTEILCTBA. S IOTOM MPOBEPUIIA, UTO OH JEHUCTBUTENIBLHO €CTh. BoT. IloTrom
OBUIO MepeciIaHo eMy cOooOIIeHHe TaKoro miaHa, 9to «Jl>kona Abbas u koMaHga ¢ HUM, B
cocrase Six Sigma Way, a umenno Enena u HaBua, paboranu no nponaxe aktuBa». OH MHe
HE pa3pemmi HU4ero 31o GoTorpadupoBark, TO €CTh OHO OBUIO C OTPAHUYEHHBIM JTOCTYTIOM.
OnuH pa3 OTKpbUL S mombITanack 4To-To, 3HAETE KaK CAeJaTh CKPUH C SKpaHa U B 00ILEM OHO
y MeHs ynereno. W nocne storo J[>koH Hamuca, 4To, M0KallyiicTa, HUKOMY HE IIOKa3bIBalTe.
To ectp «PeanpHble NOKymareaud 3STONO AKTUBA CErOJHS HMEKOT KEHC, II0 KOTOpOMY
MIPUBJIEKAIOTCS KOCBEHHbIE CBUICTENIN U HA HUX OKA3bIBAETCS JABJICHHE C LIEJIbIO JaYM JIOKHBIX

HOKa3aHUi.

EA: O¢urets!



EK: «IloxamnyiicTa, meperoBopuTe ¢ HUIMH co BceMu». Bort... Ilocne 3Toro ncxonsamuii 3B0HOK
ot JxoHa. bykBanpHO 48 cexyHn. S motoM rosopro: «J/IxoH, uro Takoe?». OH roBoput: «48
ceKkyHJI. MHe cKasalii, 4TO €CJIM Thl TaM, TO Thl He 31ech BooOmie. M Hu B Kazaxcrane». On
MHe ckazan: «Enena HukomaeBHa, a MHe Kyna Oexarb? Y MeHS HU JIeHET, Hu4yero Het. J[o
neHcuu cuaetb B HoBoit 3emanauu?». M moToM OH MHE mpucian Aanblie TpOAOHKEHHE —
BTOPO CKPHHIIIOT, HA KOTOPOM OBLTO HAITUCAHO: «A TaKKe HEMEIJIEHHO MPEANPUMHUTE MEPHI
st Toro, 4to0sl Enensl Tam He Obu1o». BoT. Korma on MHe BCE 3TO mpuciali, s yKe MOHsUIa,
9TO 3TO... 3HAETe, IepBas peakius ObuTa, 4TO 3TO «Ona Oma 6ma». Jla, To ecth. He xouy, Tam
YTO-TO IpUAYMbIBacT. Ho Korna s yBuaena, 4To 3T0 3a YEJIOBEK, s IPOBEPUIIA YEPE3 UHTEPHET.
beuto peanbHOE oOpareHne u3 MpaBUTENLCTBA. [IpsiM peanbHOE oOpalieHue HAPSIMYIO H3
npaBuTenbcTBa Kazaxcrana. [Tocne yero emy ObLUT 3BOHOK € ATOTO... C 3TOTO... OT TJIIABHOTO

aKLMOHepa. | TaBHbIE aKIIMOHEPHI — CAyJUTHI.
EA: CaynuTsl, na.

EK: Kortopsie ckazanu: «Toibpko mocie 3asiBIEHHs Ha yBOJbHEHHE Thl Oy/ellb 4TO-TO TaM

pacckaseiBaTb. BOT 3TO BOT BCEY.

EA: Enena HukonaeBHa, MO>KHO JBa MaJIEHbKUX MOMEHTHKA yTOUHUTH? llepBbiil — MokeTe
ele pa3 pacckazaTb BOT MOMEHTHI, Korja coBemanue. S cymOypHo, He Bce paccibiman. U

BTOPOE, €CIIM HE CEKPET, UTo 3a pamMuius B Y30eKuCcTaHe, KOToporo Bel mpoBepsi. . .
EK: Hy, npaButenbctBo. CekpeT. DTO NpaBUTENBCTBO.

EA: Bcé, s nounsan. Emie pa3 MOXXHO ¢ TOTO MOMEHTA, Kak eMy Hamucainu. Ckopee BCero 3to

nUcaly IpUCTHL. Tak jke He MOXKET HaluCcaTh YeJI0BEK OOBIYHBIN?

EK: Her. EMy HanmMcanm MMEHHO 4j€H NPAaBUTENbCTBA, HE IOpUCTHL. VIMEHHO OH caM eMmy

Hanucall. Bel, Haserock, TaM HUKOTO psiioM ¢ Bamu Het?

EA: Her, s onun. f npocto, Enena HukonaeBHa, moueMy... Mbl B KOHIIE, X049y COCTaBUTh C
Bawmu pasroBop. Eciu Bel mocuntaere Hy>KHBIM, TO 51 COCTBIKYIO TIOCie 00eia CeroHs, Hy, 3TO
yKe ToJtydaeTcs, K Beuepy y Hac Oygert, ¢ ropuctamu. Vnu Ha 3aBTpa - B mo6oe ynoOHoe Bam

BpeMs.
EK: Bol nocnymaiite 1o konua, Epmek. [locoymaiite 1o koHa.

EA: Ilocne storo on CKasall, 4To « OJHO3HAYHO-OJHO3HA4YHO, HC T'OTOB CCTOIHA IMUCATh

3as1BJICHUE HA YBOJIBHEHHE, IOTOMY 4YTO Y MeHs...l 0BopUT: «BbI camu MOWMHUTE, y MEHSI CEMbsI



1 Bc€. MHe He Ha 4TO JKUTh J10 ieHcuu B HoBoli 3enanauny. Jla, To ecTh, Hy, OM3HEC, TOHATHO.
N ckazan: «Bbl camu ckaxure Epmexy, 4To s He MOry mpocto». S mocie 3Toro crnpocunia:
«Hawuna Toxe He Oynetr?». O roBopurt: «Jla, HaBuna Toxxe He Oymer». HaBun Toxe momyqusn
10 TOMY ke KaHaiy. To ecTb, 3TO paBUTEIbCTBEHHBIE Bely UAYT. Bot. M Tam Ob110 HanicaHo,
yro «l'pynna u /»xona Bac, HaBun, EneHa, BTaruBarorcsa B MUCTOPHUIO, B KOTOPYIO TaM HX
IIPOBOLIMPYIOT Ha Jady JIOXKHBIX TIOKa3aHUM, U IIPOLIY 3TO yCTpaHUTh». Hy, TO €CTh OH BOT 3TO
cooOmienne MHe mokasai. Ilocie sToro OblT 3BOHOK. [locine 3Toro oH MHe Ipucian; BTOpon
CKPMHIIOT, KOTOPBIH 51 TOXe HEe cMOIa ckonmupoBaTth. OH He KonupyeTcs, Huuero. B obmiem,
BTOPOI CKPUHILIOT ObUI TaKo#, 4To HMke ObUTo HammcaHo: «OcobeHHo ycTpanute Eneny u3
sToro Bcero». Korma st BCcE 310 mpounTana, s roBopio: «JlxoH, a B yem BooOIe cyth?». OH
roeoput: «Hy, motomy uto Mbl ¢ HaBuOM OJHO3HAYHO HE MOKEM yke. OCTaelbCsl TONBKO
Tb». S roBopro: «Hy s noiiny». U o mHe cka3zan, yto... OH roBoput: «Bbl 3HaeTe, y Bac
MO3TOB HUKOTJIa He Ob110, U mpocTo EpMeKky BOT 00BsICHUTE J1Ba TJIaBHBIX MOMEHTa. [lepBoe —
Bb1 HuKako# He cBUAETENb Ui apOuTpaska. Bbl HUKOTIa He yyacTBOBaJIM HU B OTHOU BCTEpYeE.
BbI He yuacTBOBaIM HU B OJJHHX IT€peroBopax. Bel HUUEro He 3HaeTe 0 TOM, O UeM ObLIa peub.
On roBoput: «Mo3ro HUKora y Bac He Ob110. BbI celiuac nonesere. XamHere cede mpoodiem.
Ho Epmexky Bbl He momoxere, u cebe cnemaere mioxo». OH rooput: «llepenaiite,
noxanyicra, EpMeKy, 4To Hy>KHO UCIOJIB30BaTh TO, YTO 51 EPBbIA pa3 oTmpasisul. Tam Obta
Kyda UMEIIOB, BOTCanoB. Sl nmepechuiai 3To BCE aJIBOKaTaM U OOBSCHSII, KaK 3TO BCE OBLIO».
On roBoput: «Hano cTpouTs Ha TOM, YTO OBLIO, TOTOMY YTO, HY TO, YTO ObUIO paHblIe... 5
y’Ke He oTBeuaro 3a 3To». Hy, kak Obl, BOT Tak BOT. Hy, cka3ai, 4To roBOpHT, Kak cka3aTb...OH
ckazan: «Mo3ru umeiite. He ne3p 6e31apHO, OTOMY YTO Thl HE MOMOXEIIb BooOIe. Thl He
YeJIOBEK MTPUHUMAIOIINI pelIeHue, Thl He YeJIOBEK, KOTOPBIN ObLT B meperoBopax. To ecTh, ThI
HEeaJIeKBaTHBIN CBUICTENb Naxke Uil apoutpaxka. Bor. U rosopur: «Ilepenait Epmeky, Hamo
J0CTaTh TO, YTO sl OTIPABIISLT M MPOCTO MAKCUMAJILHO UCIONIb30BaThy». BoT. Kak Obl ObL10 BOT
tak. Ilocne srtoro g moroBopwma, yxe Bam Hamucana, BOT. IIoTOM COOTBETCTBEHHO
BO3BpalaJlaCh B 3TOM OTOpOjie, BO JABOpe xonmia ¢ TeaedonoM. Myx cupocuit: «Tbl ¢ kem
pasroBapuBaelib?». S roBopro: «Hy BoT, mo Epmexy Tam Bc€. Thl MHE XOTh pa3 paccKaxu, 4To
3a UCTOpUS ObUIA C STUMH MPUXOIAIIMMU. Thl MHE HU pa3zy...». OH IpsM 3JIHIICS, HUYETO MHE
He pacckasbiBasl. OH roBoput: «Hy, mepBsiii pa3 mpumien adcomoTHbd obanayil. C HUM 5
MIPOCTO HE CTal pa3roBapuBaTh. Bropoii pa3 mpumen 6ornee ajeKBaTHBIN YEIOBEK, KOTOPBIN
CKasaJl, CKOJIbKO JieHeT Hazo. S ckasai He nponaercsa oHa». [locie atoro oH ckazain: «Hy, rorna
CMOTpH, TaM BOIIPOC HE B JieHbrax. but OBl Bompoc B eHbrax — 3amiatiin Obl U BcE. Tam

JIMYHEINA. 1 oH TOBOPUT, YTO HA4YaJl IIbITATbCA MHC paCCKa3bIBaATh «ToI BOO6H.[€ 3Haclib, 4TO TaM



Epmex cnenan». Hy, Cepreii roBopurt: «S1 ciplmars 00 3ToM BooOIe Hu4Yero He xody. BooOie
Hudero». OH roBoput: «Tam nmyHoe, pebsta mouayT g0 koHna. O6una takas. To ecth, He
ne”exxHoe. [loaTomy Tl TaM cBO€EM xkeHe ckaku». OH ToBopuT: « 41 ell He ynpasisto». Hy, kak
ObI OH MHE BYepa BeUEpPOM YKe pacckasbiBail. «OHa jenaeT Bce paBHO TO, YTO OHA Xo4deT». Hy,
U B UTOT€, TOBOPUT: «S €IMHCTBEHHO, YTO KOTZA PaCCTaBAJIUCH ITIONPOCUII I€TEH HE TPOTauTe.
Ecnu Gamky eit mponomure, s aiekBaTHBIN yxo obecredy. Tonpko aereit He Tporaiite. Ha
3TOM MBI pacctanuck. U Bc€, 6onbiie Huuero He 06u10». OH roBopHT: «3a cedst He 6010ch. Tebs
obecniedy. [Ipo nereit Mbl JOTOBOPWIINCH, YTO HE OyAyT Tporarb». Tam He 3HaI0, HAPKOTHUKH,
MapKOTHUKH... Bor 310 BCE. fI mosTomMy BYepa, YECTHO TOBOps, 3HACTE, YECTHO, IPIM

paccTpousiach BCE 3TO YCIIbIIAB.

EA: [la, s uyBcTBOBaJI, BBI KOTIa Ucanu cMcku U 1o Bamemy ronocy npsim koibacuiio. S xe

CJIbIIIAJI.

EK: [a, na, na. Hy, I»xon mue rosoput: «Enena HukonaeBHa, Mbl fajneko 3a npeaenamu. U Ha
Ka)XJIOTO U3 HAC HAILIM Ha YTO HaJaBUTh. M ypOoBEHb OueHb OOJIBIION Yepe3 YTO HaJlaBUIIN.
On rosopur: «Bsl ecniu B Kazaxcrane, eciu y Bac Mo3roB XBaTur B 3T0 BI€3Th, TO Bl Epmexy
HUYEM He moMmokere. Bbl HeanekBaTHbIN 175 apOuTpaka cBuaerenb». Bot. U roBoput: «U
cebe orpebdere, oHM Bac mpocTo HakaxyT, 4TOOBI MOKa3aTeNbHO OBUIO». BOT, paccka3ssiBaio,

IpsSIM Y€CTHO, KaK ObUT Pa3roBOp, TaK U PACCKA3bIBAIO.
EA: JlaliTe MHE IepeBapUTh MUHYTKY.

EK: la, Bb1 nepeBapure xopolio, IOTOMY 4TO 51 BU€pa IepeBapuBaja BeECh Beuep, 4eCTHO Bam
roBOpr0. BBl 3Haere, 4eCTHO, KOIZla OH MHE Hadall pacCKasbiBaTh, s Oymana: «4Hro 3a

nenemka?y». [IpocTo 3HaeTe, Kak 4eJI0BEK HE XOUET, Aa?
EA: Nla.

EK: Ho xorma oH mpucian MHE BCE 3TH CKPUHBI U OH TOBOPHUT: «IT0 ObLIO oOpaiieHue
HaNpsIMYIO C MPaBUTEILCTBa». 51 BCE 3TO yBUJENA NEpecIaHHOe COOOIIEHUE, TO €CTh OTTY/A.
W oH roBoput: «3BOHOK aKIIMOHEPA, €CIHM Thl Oy/elIb yYaCTBOBATbh — CETOJHS 3asBJICHUE HA
yBonbHeHue. M Hu B Kazaxcrane, Hurne tede 6onbiie padotsl He Oynet». U roBoput: «Ho s
He T0TOB, BbI noitmure, yexars B HoByro 3enanauto. Tam y MeHs HET HU (PUHAHCOB, HUYETO,

yTOOBI TaM JI0 IIEHCUU JOKHUBaThy. J{a?

EA: Nla.



EK: A oOpatenue ObUT0 IPSIMO OT Y€TIOBEKa U3 MPABUTEIHCTBA.
EA: Yry, xKecTb, IpOCTO KECTh.

EK: On cka3an, 4To OHM TIOWIYT 0 KOHIA. « Tam He Bompoc AeHer Booodie. Tam mpocTo Hamo
EpMeky OHATB, 4TO TaM HE BOIPOC B JACHbrax. beut Obl BOMPOC B IEHBIax, OHU ObI TaBHO ObI
yxke ormanu. Tam obuja kakas-to nudHas». MHue Toxke Cepreid 00 3TOM ckasal, 4ToO Koraa
BcTpevancs... OH roBoput: «Tam He neHbru. Bel uro? Tam nBa akuuonepa. Ilycts Mexny

co0oif moroBopsaTcsy. «Het, Tam TnyHas 3ariena BoooIey.

EA: [la, 1 nymaro, uTo npasja Tam rae-to no cepeaunke. Hy nanHo...Enena HuxonaeBHa, B
m000M cityyae, st BOT IPOCTO ceifuac mo ropsuum cieaam. Ilepsoe: 1o, uto /)xoH monckazan
M0 TMPEIBIAYIIMM TOACKa3Ka, KOTOpble ObUTM B caMOM Hayasie. S mpsmMo mocie Hamero
pasroBopa cBsDKych ¢ pebstam. Ckaxy: «[locmorpute y cebsi apXuBBI U MOCMOTPUTE BCIO
uctoputo. M1 Mbl ceiiyac MocCMOTpUM, YTO €CTh». Kak TONBKO OHU 3TO BCE HAUAYT, s1 BCE 3TO
IIOCMOTPIO MM nociymaro. Y, HaBepHOe, ceroass, WIM Kpail 3aBTpa yTpoM, s Mory Bac

HaOpath, Enena HukoneBHa, ¥ MBI 3T0 00CyIUM.

EK: Xopomo. Cmotpurte, cmotpure. J>koH ckasai, 4To... OH roBoput: «JlaBan nokasaHus mno
tenedony. S orchulanm Kydy, Kydy BOTCamoOBCKUX cooOmeHui». OH roBoput: «Enena
Huxomnaesna, TaM nocrarodHo. Ha MEHst HUKTO CETOIHA HUYETO HE MOXKET CKa3arh, IOTOMY 4TO
3To ObLIO paHee. A BbI Bie3eTe Kak Kakalika B OfHO MecTo. Biesere. Bel nHpopmanuu He
uMeeTe, HU Ha 0JHOH BcTpede Bac He Obuto. Bol xanHere npoGiiem, u Bam 310 He 32 uem». U
s IOHUMAIO, YTO €CTh KaKasi-To Belllb, YTO €My CKa3aJd, 4TOObl MeHs noTymmTh. Ho, ¢ apyroii

CTOPOHBI, ITPAB/a B 3TOM TOKE €CTb.
EA: Torna, Enena HuxonaeBHa, MOXHO 51 OyIy COBCEM OTKPOBEHEH.
EK: Vry.

EA: Bor, coBcem Oyny oTkpoBeHeH. [lepBoe — T0, uTo BBl MOXKETe TOMOYb 3TO OJHO3HAYHO.
3nech JOH MpOCTO HEMHOKKO JIYKaBUT, YTOOBI POCTO CBOIO MO3MIIMIO MTOKa3aTh. S Tenepb
noHsn ero mno3unuio. Ero oOpabortamu. Ero oOpaboranu M MOHATHO, YTO OH celyac
orpabarbiBaeT He ceOs1. OH ceifuac orpabarbiBaeT Bac. A yepe3 Bac ot orpabarsiBacT MeHs.
Bcé, ato BoT nepBoe. Bropoe, 51 cpasy ckaky, HU 3TH CMKH, HU 3TUAMENIbI, HUUETO HE UTPaeT
ceryac HUKakou poiu. Posb urpaer yrposa. Bor. B anruiickoM cyzne naxe ecinu Bel cuuraere,
4yT0 BBl HEmpUTOMHBINA KaK CBUAETENb Ul apOUTpaka, TOJIbKO ofHa (pa3a or Tom, yro Bam

yIpOKali IPUITH CIOZ1a U JaTh II0KA3aHUS - MEHSET BCE JIEJI0 Ha KOPHIO.



EK: Epmexk, a moe Oymymee? A moe Oymyliee, MOCIyIIanTe. . .
EA: Enena HukonaeBHa, s1 10 KOHIIA JOPACCKAXKY.
EK: /laBaiire.

EA: [Touemy s cBs3ancs c Bamu coBceM B koHiie. He st Toro, 4To0BI cTaBuTh Bac o yrpo3y.
51 mpoBen GONBIIYI0 MOATOTOBUTENbHYIO paboTy. Ha cerogHsmHmii 1eHp yke TpU yesloBeKa
MEHS NOAJEPKAIU M BCE TPOE MONYy4MIH yrpo3y. OIMH M3 HUX MOJIYy4YWJI MPEATIOKEHHE O

KpyIIHOU CyMMe JCHET.
EK: Hy na, Ob110 Takoe, 1a.

EA: 5 cepbe3no roeopro. U ecnu Cepreit ux mocian cpa3y Aaxe He 0OroBapuBasi HUKaKyIO
CyMMy, TO TaM pedaTaM Ipeisiarajl KOHKpPEeTHYI0 cymmy. M pebsita Ha CBOW CTpax M pUCK
nouutd. S 31ech MpPOCTO ONHO chenai... Eciim 3TO CTaHeT U3BECTHO 31€Ch, Bbl moimwure.
mo0ble IpoTHUBONpaBHbIE MBMKeHUS B Kazaxcrane, B TamikeHTe, ele rje-To CTaBAT HyJIb Ha
ux OM3Hece, Ha UX pelyTaluu, Ha UX BceM OyayiieM. OHu He OyIyT pUCKOBaTh KEM-TO OJHUM

panu Toro, 4To0bI MOTEPATH BOT 3TO BCE.

EK: Epmek, HO Benb oHM Opara Bamero mydatot. U To ke camoe MoxkeT ObITh co MHOM. OHU
ckazanu: «Cpoka UCKOBOH JaBHOCTH Y Hac HeT. OHa MOXKET OBITh ceifuac rje-To He XOUeT TaM

paboTtaTh, HO OHa paboTanay.

EA: B cMbicie onn MoryT Bac npuTsHyTh Takxke Kak Moero opara?
EK: AGcomoTHo.

EA: 3a xakue-HuOynb ciry>keOHbIe TaM HEAOPAOOTKU HIIH €Ile YTO-TO?
EK: 3a cTonernue, na. 3a cTolieTHHUE.

EA: Hy, Br1 3naere, na, yto Moero Opata ceifyac NpUTATMBAIOT 3a JECATUICTHUE JTaBHOCTU

ceiyac.

EK: A6comorno. I mue Cepreit ckazam: «Ecnu Thl nymaemib, 4To 3TO OyIeT KakKOe-TO
YTOJIOBHOE JIEJIO M0 TBOUM KaKMM-TO CTapbIM JeflaM, XUIIIEHUEe UMYIIeCcTBa. JTO BCE JOPOTO.
Ha camom nene ThI Oymeuib MATH ¢ cobaukoil, Tebe apmarypoil mo roinoe eOnyT». Oif,

NIPOCTHTE, 3a BeIpaxkeHue. «M Bc€ Oyaer HopManbHO. HakaxyT»

EA: Pebsita Bce uepes 3To npouwtu. U s nporren, u 6part npomen. Bee nponum. Hy, Touno

TaK)Ke MOTYT 3TOH apMaTypoil eéOHyTh MeHs 37ech B JIOHIOHE.



EK: Epmek, ny, Boi B Jlonaone, a s B Kazaxcrane...

EA: Mne xe Pamun ckaszan: «EpMek, Tol He nymaii, uto B JIoHOHE OT Hac crpsTancsa. Y Hac

€CTh BO3MOXXHOCTh T€0s U TaM focTaTby». [loHnmMaere. ..
EK: Epmek, Bol Mens ycasimsre. S B Kazaxcrane.
EA: J1a, s 3Har0.

EK: U MHe Gexarb HeKyna U He Ha 4To BooOuie. [ToaTomy 51 co BUepalIHero JHs s BCIO HOYb
He cnana u aymana. Myx y meHs Bcerna takoil. OH ckaszan: «Kakoe Oyner y Tebs perienue,
TaKoe U nojepixy. Jlereii crnacy, uro0s! He Tporainu. He Op1710 HUKaKO# MOACTABbI TaM, HUYETO.
Hy, a Tebe nonbaHyT - afeKBaTHbIN yxof obecreuy». S n1ymaro, 4To OH MPOCTO MHE BCETO HE
pacckasbiBaeT. OH J0JITO ¢ HUM OOmancs M ToBOpHUT: «CephE3HBIH YEIIOBEK IMPHE3KAID.
Jenbru, 3Haere, 310 ke raBHo. Ha camom nene, Bam ckaxy, TaM mpearaiach Ha Takas
Oonpiras y:x cymma. Ha camom zene, kak OH MHE cMesuics U ToBopuil: «OHa He MpoaaeTcs 3a
Oosnpie IeHbry, a Bel TyT npemaraere kakue-to 40 Teicay posutapos. [IpocTo 3a To, 4T00BI

He xoawia». OH roBoput: «OHa He npozaercs. JleHer HaM He Halo».

EA: A nouemy Brl omnnuaerech oT Apyrux? Jpyromy uenoBeky IpeuIoKUIN NOIMWIINOHA.

A Bawm Bcero auiub 40 Thicsu.
EK: Hy, otnnuatoch, IOTOMY 4TO I HEaleKBaTHBIN cBUETENb. He mpuHUMaromuii pemeHue.

EA: A Tot yenoBek oTkasancs oT Takux AeHer. Bcé, Enecna HukonaeBHa, S BcE moHsI. DTO

3HAUUT, OHU TAKUX TOHILIOB OTHPABIISUIN. BCE MOHITHO.

EK: Her, cmotpute, camoe maBHoe, Epmek... OHu ceifuac, BO-N€pBbIX, OHU UMEIOT CIUCOK
Bammrx cBunereneii. S gymato, uro 3to He WhatsApp. Dto Bamm agBokars! 11e-T0 CITUBAIOT.
OnHu uMeroT cnucok. Bropoe, 4To OHM Ka)kJOMy HaXOAST TO, UTO €My CETOJHS BakHO. Jlis
Jl>xoHa pa®oTa OueHb BaXKHA, U OH HE TOTOB CETOJHS MOMPOLIAThCs BOOOIE ¢ padoToil. OHu
HaxXo#AT cialble KaKhe-TO BElIM, Ha KoTopble AaBiT. CO MHOM, s IyMaro, 4To y HUX HE
MOJYYHIIOCH CNIA0BIX BEIEeH, TOTOMY UYTO sl B IPUHLIMIIE HU B MPAaBUTEILCTBE, HU B OM3HECE.
Mse tepsTh oco0o Heuero. [loaTomy pasroBop ObLT MpocTo Takoi, uto «beperutecy». Bot u

BCE.
EA: A xak Bbl nymaere, 4To peaiabHO y HUX €CTh CIIHCOK MOMX CBUAETEIEH?

EK: A gymato, na.



EA: Kak oH kK HUM MoOT IonacTtsb?
EK: 4 He 3Hato, Kak... AIBOKaTOB CBOMX TaM. S| nymaro, KOppynuus TaM TOXKE €CTh y Bac.
EA: Vry.

EK: £ aGconoTHO B 3TOM yBepeHa, 4To KTO-TO paboTaeT 1 Ha JiBe cTOpoHbl. D10 He WhatsApp
u Huyero. Ilotomy 4To mocie Toro, kak Mel ¢ Bamu moroBopuiu, npsM 4epes /iBa JHS OHU

MOSIBUJIUCH, TIOHUMAETE.
EA: Vry.
EK: IIpocto noHumaeTe, 4To 1OpUCTHI TaM TOXKE IPOJAOTCS.

EA: Vry...Ecnu ato Ceprero pacckasai 3TOT HMapeHb, TO 3TO, KOHEYHO, OyneT He OYeHb B

pasroBope.
EK: Uto umenno?

EA: Hy, onu ke 00BsCHSIOT X011 cBouX MbIciei, [ xony. [IpencraBbre, kak oHE 0TpadoTaIu ¢

Jlxonom. Kak oHM CUCTEMHO €ro npoxayaiy.

EK: Hy, s ckaxxy Bam, uTo s Bujena no coo0meHusiM. To Ha ypOBHE MpaBUTENbCTBA. To ecTh
eMy ObUT TaKoW MOCHLI, YTO Thl YXOAUIIb OTCIOJA, YXOAMIIL OTOBCIOAY BoooOute. [Ipuuem, uto

y HETO €CTh, €CTh UTO TEPATH peaibHo. «Enena HukomnaesHa, s He roTOB. KOHKPETHO HE TOTOBY.
EA: Vry.

EK: Onu orpaboranu. OHM HIIYT, Y KOTO YTO ClIaOEHBKO — TaM U ObIOT. Ha MeHs cnabeHnpkoe

HE HallIOCh, OTOMY MPOCTO cKkazanu: «beperutech u BCey.
EA: Hy sto ¢akTruecku yrpo3a Gpu3ndeckoro ycrpaneHus. PeanbHo.

EK: Jla mpsm! Het, s He mymaro, uTo 3T0 ¢u3Myeckoe ycTrpaHeHue. S gymaro, 4To mMpocTo
HAKaXyT, IPOCTO HAKaXyT 3a HENOCIyIIaHWe. A Kak HakaxyT, He 3Hato. Ho mpu Tom, 4to
peasibHO TO, yTO MHe J[»KOH Buepa ckazai... S peanbHO He cBUAETENb. «Bbl OyaeTe roBOPUTH
0 TOM, YTO TZE-TO CIBILIAIY, IJIe-TO BUACIIH, HO Bl HE y4aBCTBOBAIU B IIEPETOBOpax. Bul He
NPUHUMAIOIIUH pelieHne yenoBek. byner kpaitne ryno. Epmexy o6bsicaute». Hy, u uecTHO
Bawm roBopio, uto Buepa MHe ToBopuI. .. «KEpMexy oObsicHuTE, UTO, OATrMBas Bac on BooO1ie
HE I0JIy4aeT HUKAKUX IUIFOCOB KpOME TOro, 4to Bel moacrasnserecs u BCE. Bama nypHuHa:
«1 motiny onmHa». Bl Bcerna Obutn aypoit. Ho B 1anHOM citydae He cpaboTaeT BOOOIE HUKAK.

ITosTOMYy 5 Buepa mpsim Aymala.
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EA: Bot, Enena HukonaeBHa, s ceiiuac Mory oaHo ckasarb. [lonumaere, ceituac ot Bac
3aBUCUT aOCOIOTHO Bce. Bee Mou Tpu rozia Bo3HU 371ech. Bee Te 1eHbry, Te yCuins, 4eI0BeKo-
1aHM, TeMoppoii B Kazaxcrane. Sl moHnmaro, uto 310 Mos ipobnema. S cam ee coznain, Oyayun
camoyBepeHHbIM B Ka3zaxcraHe B TO Bpems, kak Bbl MHe momoranu TaM 3TH aKTUBBI CMOTPETh
1 Bc€ octanbHOE. Hy He noxkai s HOpMaTuBHYO, FOPUAMUYECKYIO YacTh. Ho celfuac nmonyqaercs,
4TO 5 4eTko 3Haro. Celyac yxke BCE, YTO CBA3aHO CO CBHJIETEIIBCKUMHM MOKa3aHUSM, C TEMU
BOIIpOCcamu, Kotopsle 51 Bam, J/InHe, /[OHY BBICBUIAN - 3TO BCE YK€ HE HY)HO. Borpoc nunib
CTOHUT 00 ONpEACICHUN IOPUCIUKLINHU, KOTOPOH Ba’KeH TOJIBKO OJUH BOIIpOC — Bam yrpoxkanu
i HeT. Bot u Bc€. Ecnu cynpst yBuauT, uro Bam yrpoxanu... [lonumaere, 3tu pedsita nmouuu

Ba-0aHK. OHHM IO BCEM MOUM CBUAETENSAM NPouunch. X 12 uenoBek, 0HM O BCEM MPOIITUCH.
EK: Jla.

EA: Hy, CnaBy bory, u3 HUX dYeTblpe 3TO 4YJCHbI MOM CEMbM: >KEHa, ChIH, Opar u s. Ho
OCTaJIbHBbIE BOCEMb — 3TO TAKHUE K€ KaK Bbl, HE YICHBI MOM CEMbH, HO HE Yy)KUE MHE JIIOIU.
BoT s ckaxy, 4TO U3 3TUX BOCBMH — TPOE KeJIe3HO yke yuuid. OHu ckazanu: «EpMmek, sorry».
O10 BOT He cuntas J[>xoHa. JI)KOH yxke, HOHITHO, Toxxe yiesn. Enena HukonaesHa, BOT peanbHO
ceiyac ot Bac Bc€ 3aBucut. Eciu Bel, kak Bbl roBopuTe «BKIIOUUTE JYPHUKY» U CKAXKUTE, UTO
Bawm yrpoxkanu — 3to nobena, Enena HukonaeBna, 3To mobena cepbe3Hast. S Torma mpocto Ha
ce0si BO3bMY 00s13aTenbcTBO Bac JIMYHO BBIBECTH Ha KaKOM-TO MEPUOJ, MOKA HE PELIMTCS

BOIIPOC.
EK: Ox, Epmek, y MeHsl 5xe J€TH, IETU KE Y MEHS €CTb.

EA: Enena HukonaeBHa, nociymiaiite MeHs, okaiyncra, 1 aerei BeiBe3eM. [louemy? Buepa,
IIpsIM BYEpPA, s MOJIYYMUII MECCEIK OT HAIEro IPAaBUTENILCTBA, KOTOPBIM KO MHE OTIIPaBUI
NEeperoBopiuK. M cyas mo HAaCTPOCHMIO HAILETO IMPAaBHTEIbCTBA, Y BCEX €CTh OONBIIOE

KCJIaHUC 6BICTpee 9TOT BOIIPOC 3aKallaThb. I[axce HC JOBOAUTH €0 HUKY/A.

EK: Tam 0bu10, KCTaTH, NpsiMoe oOpalieHue u3 npaButenscTBa Kasaxcrana. M mouemy BOT
JKOoHY TO3BOHHMI ero akiuoHep. OH ckazan: «MHe ObLIO COOOLICHHE M3 MPABUTEILCTBA
Y30ekucTana 0 TOM, 4TO, €CJIA XOUellb IMETh OU3HEC, B JAIBHEUIIIEM. ..». Y HETO CepbE3HBIN
tam O6usHec. «Ecnu TBO# Menemkep, CEO, OyneT mokas3aHusi KakHe-TO JaBaTh TOJBKO IPH
ycIoBUM OH He Oyner y TeOs pabortarb». BoT. D10 OBUT KOHKpETHBIH 3BOHOK J[KOHY, Ha
KOTOpBIM OH cKazal, 4ro He rotoB. [loromy uTto...Hy, motomy uto... U ObIIO mepeciano
cooOmieHne — cooOuenue ¢ mnpaBuTenbcTBa Kaszaxcrana. M xorma onm ckazanu: «Mbl He

TOTOBBI CCOPUTHCA. BEI Tam Koro-to MoAACPKMNBACTC HCIIOHATHOIO IJI HAC YCJIOBCKA. Ho muI
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HC TOTOBBI CCOPUTBHCA C MPABUTCIBCTBOM Kazaxcranay. Hy, Br1 xe 3HaCTC, 4YTO TaKOC

V3b6ekucran, ga?
EA: Nla.

EK: 1, ocobeHHO MHE HE TOHPABUIIOCH. S TOKE 3HATO, UTO Takoe Y30EKHCTaH 1Mo TeMe Dabaapa
Jake cTalkuBajachk. MajneHbpKas npunucka B konie: «IIpennpumute mepsl, yTo6b1 Enensl Tam
He Obu1o». BOT 3TO MeHs, OisTh, HANpsIo, KISHYCh. [I0TOMY YTO 51 ¢ HUMH CTaJKHBAJIach.
[TosToMy Kak ObI CO BUEpAILHETO JIHS 51 JyMalo, CTOUT Jiu. Bot, yectHo Bam ckaxy, cTouT u
ono Toro. Kak JI>kon Mmue cka3zan: « Tbl BOOOIIIE HeaIeKBATHBIN CBUIETEIIb. Y TeOs HET HUKAKUX
MOATBEPXKACHUM, 4yTO Tebe yrpoxkanu. Myx TBoi He moiaer cuaereneM. VicTopun o ToM, 4To
Kak Oynro Tebe yrpokaam M Kak OyATO 4YTO-TO TJe-TO CIblmanu...» OH TOBOPHT:
«HenpasunbHblii xoa. [IpaBUiIbHBIN XOI, CKaxku EpMeKy, TOIHATH BCE, YTO I OTIPABIISUI UM

panee. OTAaTh I0OpUCTaM U CTPOUTH 3aLIUTY HAa 3TOM». BOT, TO, 4TO OH MHE BUepa cKazal.

EA: Vry. Hy, B nannom cityuae, Boi e He cBuaerens, Enena Hukonaesna. Bol ke u3HauanbHO

HC CBUACTCIIb.
EK: Hy na.

EA: YV Hac He O6bU10 1axke Takoro noHuMaHus, hopmara paboThl Kak cBuaeTens. CBuaereneM
ObUIM JIpyTHe JIIOIU, KOTOpble OBUIM Ha BCTpede, KOrna Mbl NMoxuMaiu pyku. Korma mbl
noroBapuBanuck TaM, KKC, koropsiit npogasan Corpunckyto TOLl. Ho Bel Hukorna e 66utn

ceugereneM, Enena HukonaeBHa.
EK: /1a, Tam J[>xoH Ob11. OH O3TOMY ¥ TOBOPHT: «BBI HE cBUIETENb, BOOOIIE HIKaKOI». [a. ..

EA: U Tem Gonee 31ech cutyarus Takas. Bunure, Ta cropona yxe Ha Bac BBIXOIUT, Ta CTOpOHA
npuseTsl Bam yxke nepenaer. U 3nech neHHocTs Bammx ciioBa — oHa IIpOCTO BO3pacTaeT. Bbl
’Ke UX He MpUayMbIBaeTe, Brl ke ux He u3 untepHeta oepete. K Ceprero npuxosT v TOBOPST
TaKue BElU HECKOJIBKO pa3. J’koH BaMm ceifuac nepenan Takyro TPaKTOBKY CUTyallUd, 4YTO Bbl
noHumaere, foepue Bammm cioBam Oyzet npocto HeBepositTHoe. Enena HukonaesHa, st o4eHb

npomry Bac. Ceiiuac Bcst MOsi Cyzib0a, BCSI MOSI CEMbsI peajibHO 3aBUCHT OT Barmieil mo3urum.

EK: Epmexk, HO 3T0 ke, ToMHuTE, TOIBKO clioBa. S xe mory...Hy, BOT B 3TOM co00111eHuY OBLIO.
UT0 MX MOHYX AT TaM, AABAT, 3aBEAOMO JIOKHBIE IIOKa3aHUS HUUEM HENOATBEPKAEHHBIE. HO
3TO e TMPOCTO CIIOBA, MOUMUTE. ITO ke TMPOCcTo cloBa. S Oyay roBoputs: «Jla, mpuxomumm K

MoemMy MyxXy». OHu ckaxyT: «IIputammre Myxa». A myx ckaxer: «Hukorna He moiny,
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Cepbe3HbIe JIIoAU NMpuxoawIn». To ecTh kak Obl Takoi pasroBop, na? Mnu to, uto /I>xoH MHe

TOBOPHJI — y MEHs HET HU CKPHHIIOTa, BooOIe Huyero. [lonumaere.

EA: Jla, 5TOro u He HYKHO, €CJIM YECTHO. 3/1eChb B AHIVIMU J1a)K€ CKPUHIIOT HE HY>KEH, €CIIU

BeI uT0-TO O3BYYHUTH XOTHUTC.

EK: Hy, sto B Anrnuu, [IxoH... Oii, Epmek. 910 xe B Auruu. S xe B Kazaxcrane. 51 Bam Bce
pacckasaia 4eCTHO TO, YTO MEHs CO BUepalHero aHs 6ecriokout. IIpsim yectho. [loromy uto
g He Tpyc. Y BoobOme He Tpyc. U /[koHy ckasana, 4To s MOy ofHa, U TuieBarh Ha BcE. OH
roBopHT: «BbI HeanekBaTHbI BoOOIIE Kak cBuaeTeb. Hy, mpocto HuKakoil. Bl cebe cTompko
raBHa XallHUTE, a CTOUT JM 3Toro. Ckaxure EpmeKy, MycTh NOJHUMET BCE MOM IIOKa3aHUS

npeaslaymue». BoT 1o, 4T0 OH cKa3aj Buepa.
EA: Jl>xoHa XOpOI110 NPOMHCTPYKTUPOBAIIN, TIOTYUYAETCs, IEPEN pasroBopoM ¢ Bamu.

EK: Hy, He 3Ha10, XOpOIIO WM IJI0X0. 3HAETE, 51 MPOCTO JIBA JIHS MBITAJIACh C HUM CBSI3aThCSI.
beuto omymenue, uro oH He xoueT. Hy, kak Obl s mucana, mucana, nucana. S ero ¢ omHoi
CTOPOHBI MMOHUMAIO, MOTOMY YTO CIUIIKOM MHOro oH tepser. CnumkoM. OH MHE BCE 3TO
JI0Ka3aJj, Korjaa s Hadyajla COMHEBAaThCs B Aylle, OH MHE Bce 3TO CkuHyI. [loka3an. Ha uro s
cnpocuna: «HaBuna Toxxe He Oymet». Ha uto on ckazan: «Ha HaBuna Toke HaIuim BBIXOIBI».

Hy, pe6sara pabotarot. [Ipsm paGoTaroT.
EA: Enena HukomnaeBHa, MOXHO Torna ofuH Bompoc. IIpsim ManeHbkuil.
EK: /laBaiire.

EA: 1 nonnmaro, uto 370 upeBato Bam, Ceprero, Bareii cembe 1uuHO, 1eTM, OU3HECY, BCEMY,
4T0 y Bac ecth Ha cerognsmHuii 1eHb. Ho Torna u 4to0bl 1 MHE TOMOYb, U Bam B mpuHITUTIE
CMOKOWHO YHTH M3 3TOro Bompoca. Moxere ofHy (pa3y Torma o3By4HTh: «S He rorosa
OTBETUTH Ha T€ BOTMPOCHI, KOTOpbIe BBl MHE MpHCIany TOIBKO U3-32 TOTO, YTO 51 OOFOCH 32 CBOIO

KU3HLY. 1 BCE. DTO JKe UeCcTHO.
EK: Hy, xopomio.

EA: He nano ccoinarbes Ha [xxona. He Hafo cebliarbest Ha TO, 4To K Ceprero HECKOIbKO pa3
MPUXOAMIN KaKue-T0 pedsta. A MpoCTo cKa3aTh KOPOTKO: «3IpaBCTBYHTE pedsta, 310 Bel oT
Epmeka? Jla, Bet ot Epmeka. Tam BOT st xoTena cooOUIUTh OIHY Belllb. S yepe3 Hero moixyqmia

Bamm Bompocel. S B mpuHIMNIE rotoBa ObUIa Ha HUX OTBETUTh. HO B CHIy >KM3HEHHBIX
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OGCTOSITCJIBCTB, KOTOPBIC IMTPOU30IIIN 3a HCCKOJIbKO HEACIIb KpaﬁHHX, s HABCPHOC, CACIAaTh 3TO

HE CMOTY, IOTOMY UTO 5 IEPEKUBAIO 34 CBOIO KHU3HbY.

EK: Xopomuo, s Bac nonsna.

EA: U Bcé, 6e3 Kakux-TO YIIOMHUHAHHH.

EK: Xopomio, 10roBopuiIncs.

EA: U Bce. Mory nonpocuTs nociie ooena pedst ¢ Bamu cBszarbes?

EK: Hy, y mens yxe Beuep. Tak uto y Bac nocne obena — jierko.

EA: Tak, Bo ckonbko MoxxHO? 1o ckonbkux Bel He crimTe? Cemb? Bocemn? [eBars? ecars?
EK: 1o Hamemy B J€CATH 5 yXKe CILIIO.

EA: JlaBaiite B neBsaTh Beuepa? 10 B mATh 110 JIoHAOHY, B neBATh no Hamemy. OHu Bac

HAOEPYT.

EK: Xopomio. Xopoiiio, 10roBOPHIKCE.

EA: 4 torna nam unu Zangi, nin WhatsApp. JlaBaiiTe Ha 30HTH JTy4Ile.
EK: Xopomuio, naaiire.

EA: Cnacu6o, Enena HukonaesHa.

EK: Bcé, oonumaro. O6anmaro. Cmory, ueM, Epmek, moMmory Bcerja.
EA: Cnacu6o, Enena HukomnaeBna. beperute ceos.

EK: /laBaiire.
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Yelena Koplunovskaya (YK)

Yermek Alimov (YA)

YK: Hello.

YA: Elena Nikolaevna, hello!

YK: Hello, hello.

YA: Can you hear me?

YK: Well, yes, I can hear you well, actually.

YA: Great. Alright, let’s not turn on the video — that way we can keep the sound and image

quality good, okay?
YK: Yes, yes.

YA: Okay, Yelena Nikolaevna, I made it to the office without any trouble. Let’s calmly
discuss everything from the beginning. If you remember, the last time I called you, you
mentioned that those guys approached your family three times — I mean they approached
Sergei, but he didn’t let them get to you. You wanted to find out how things stand, and what’s
happening now. After that I asked you about John, and you told me briefly yesterday what is
going on with him. Yelena Nikolaevna, please explain what you believe is necessary so I can

understand what’s going on.
YK: Alright, Yermek. Let me start with John.
YA: Go ahead.

YK: So, I have been writing to John all day, hinting that I wanted to talk to him and asking

how he was doing. He wrote back, “I will contact you.”
YA: Yes.

YK: Then, as I showed you in the screenshot, I sent him a handwave emoji and asked “where

are you?”

YA: Yes.



YK: Well, the idea was to call him, ask how he was doing, and casually bring it up. When he
called me back in the evening, he said, “I understand why you are calling. It is about Yermek,
so let’s not approach it this way.” He said, “I can’t call Yermek directly and explain

everything because, well, you understand why, because of all that.”

YA: Why?

YK: Because, as you say, it’s all, kind of, “leaky.”

YA: Wait, is he in Tashkent now?

YK: Yes.

YA: And he’s afraid that they are listening in and tracking his number from Tashkent?
YK: Specifically, your number.

YA: Ah, specifically my number. Got it.

YK: So, he said, “I didn’t call Yermek. I am talking to you.” He asked me, “Please explain to

Yermek that I received a call from the government.”
YA: Wow!

YK: Yes, from the government. “And after that, there was another call from the main

shareholder.”
YA: From the government of Uzbekistan or Kazakhstan?
YK: Uzbekistan.

YA: “After that, the main shareholder told me that if I planned to testify, I should first submit

a resignation letter.”

YA: Is this in the project where he works?

YK: Yes.

YA: And what project is he working on there? He mentioned he was installing solar panels.
YK: I don’t know, Yermek, honestly, I don’t know.

YA: Got it, okay.



YK: And he says, “Please explain to Yermek that I can’t talk about who these people are or
what kind of people they are. He will understand everything himself.” He says, “That is why
I could not respond to his messages. I got a phone call and they told me that if I planned to
participate, it would only be after submitting a resignation letter.” Then he said... he went on
to me for ten minutes, “You have to understand, I can’t submit a resignation letter. I still have

two children to educate.”
YA: Of course.

YK: “After that, I won’t be able to get a job either here or there.” And he kept on talking for a

long time.
YA: Yes.

YK: Then, when he realised that I was just saying, “Uh-huh, yeah,”... I didn’t really believe
all this to begin with.

YA: Yes.

YK: So I asked, “Will Navid not be there either?” He said, “Navid won’t be there either.”
And he says, “What are you going to do?” I said, “I will go alone.” He said, “Okay, I will
show you something now.” And he sent me a photo that was sent to him, from his screen,

yes?
YA: Yes.

YK: In the photo, it was a message... | mean a missed call from a very important person in
the government. I checked afterward and found that he really is. Then a message had been
forwarded to him roughly saying, “John Abbas, and the team, including Yelena and Navid,
from Six Sigma Way, were working on sale of the asset.” He didn’t let me photograph it; it
was with limited access. He just opened it once. I tried to make a screen capture, but it had
already gone. And then John wrote and asked me not to show it to anyone. So it was, “The
real buyers of this asset today have a case where real witnesses are being brought in and

pressured to give false testimony.”
YA: Wow!

YK: “Please talk to all of them.” After that, there was an outgoing call from John. It lasted
only 48 seconds. I asked, “John, what is this?”” He said, “48 seconds. They told me that if you

are there, then you are not here at all. And not in Kazakhstan either.” He said to me, “Yelena



Nikolaevna, where should I run? I have no money, nothing. Should I stay in New Zealand
until I retire?” Then he sent me another continuation — a second screenshot, which said,
“Also, immediately take measures to ensure that Yelena is not there.” When he sent me all
this, I realised that this... You know, my first reaction was that this was “blah blah blah.” I
didn’t want to believe it, thinking he was making something up. But when I saw who this
person was... I checked online, it really was the government getting in touch. A real direct
message from the government of Kazakhstan. After that, he had a call from... from the main

shareholder. The main shareholders are Saudis.
YA: Saudis, yes.

YK: They said, “You can’t say anything until you have handed in your resignation. That’s
all.”

YA: Yelena Nikolaevna, can I clarify two small points? First, can tell me again what
happened where there was the meeting ? I didn’t catch everything clearly. And second, if it’s

not a secret, what is the name of the person in Uzbekistan whom you checked...
YK: Well, it’s government. It’s a secret. It’s the government.

YA: Okay, I understand. Can you repeat from the time when they wrote to him? Most likely,

it was written by lawyers. An ordinary person couldn’t write like that, right?

YK: No. It was written to him by a member of the government, not lawyers. He wrote to him

personally. I hope you haven’t got anyone with you there?

YA: No, I'm alone. Yelena Nikolaevna, why... We, at the end, I want to summarise our
conversation with you. If you think it is necessary, I will arrange a meeting after lunch today,
well, it will be in the evening for us... with the lawyers. Or for tomorrow — at any convenient

time for you.
YK: Listen to the end, Yermek. Listen to the end.

YA: [THE LOGIC SUGGESTS THAT THIS IS A CONTINUATION OF YK’S SPEECH,
PLEASE CHECK (translator)] After that, he said, “I am definitely not ready to submit a
resignation letter today because... You have to understand, I have a family and everything. I
can’t live in New Zealand until retirement without any income.” That’s clear enough...
business. He said, “Please explain to Yermek that I just can’t.” Then I asked, “Navid won’t be

there either?” He said, “Yes, Navid won’t be there either.” Navid had heard from the same



source. This is government stuff. It was written that “The group, you John, Navid, Yelena, are
being drawn into a situation where they are being incited to give false testimony, and this
needs to be stopped.” He showed me this message. After that, there was a call. Then he sent
me a second screenshot, which I could not copy either. It didn’t allow copying. The second
screenshot said underneath: “Particularly make sure that Yelena is removed from this
entirely.” After reading all this, I asked, “John, what is the actual issue?” He said, “Well,
because Navid and I definitely can’t anymore. That only leaves you.” I said, “I will go.” And
he said to me, “You know, you have never had the brains. Just explain two main points to
Yermek. First, you are not a witness for arbitration. You never attended any meetings. You
were not involved in any negotiations. You do not know what was discussed.” He said, “You
have never had the brains. If you get involved you will just get yourself into trouble. You will
not help Yermek, and you will make things worse for yourself.” He said, “Please tell Yermek
to use the information I sent the first time. There were many emails and WhatsApp messages.
I forwarded all of it to the lawyers and explained how everything was.” He said, “You need to
build on what was there because, well, I no longer take responsibility for it.” So, that is how it
was. He said that, like... He said “Use your brain, don’t get involved because you won’t do
any good. You are not someone who makes decisions, you weren’t in the negotiations. So you
aren’t a proper witness, even for the arbitration. He said “Tell Yermek he needs to get what I
sent and just make best use of it.” That’s what he said. Then I spoke, I wrote to you... I was
walking around the yard with my phone. My husband asked, “Who are you talking to?” 1
said, “It is all about Yermek. Can you just tell me what the story was with those visitors? You
never...”. He got really angry and didn’t tell me anything. He said, “The first time an absolute
idiot came. I didn’t even bother talking to him. The second time, someone better came and he
asked how much money was needed. I said she is not for sale.” After that, he said, “Well
listen, it’s not about money. If this was about money, they would have paid and that would be
it. This is personal. He started trying to tell me ‘Do you even know what Yermek did?’ Sergei
said, ‘I do not want to hear about it at all. At all.” He said, ‘It is personal, the guys will go all
the way. It’s serious. It is not about money. So, tell your wife.” He said, ‘I don’t control her.’
Well, he told me this last night. ‘She does whatever she wants anyway.” In the end, he said,
‘When we finished talking, I only asked them not to touch the children. If you break her head,
I will ensure proper care. Just don’t touch the kids. That is where we left it. And that is it,
there was nothing more.” He said, ‘I am not afraid for myself. I will ensure your safety. We
agreed the kids will not be touched.” I don’t know, drugs, whatever... That is why yesterday,

honestly, I was really upset hearing all this.



YA: Yes, I could feel it when you were texting, and from your voice, it was clear you were

really stressed. I could hear it.

YK: Yes, yes, yes. Well, John tells me, “Yelena Nikolaevna, we are far beyond the limits.
They have found something to put pressure on each of us. And they are putting the pressure
on at a very high level.” He says, “If you are in Kazakhstan, if you have idea of getting
involved in this, you will not be able to help Yermek at all. You are not a credible witness for
arbitration.” And he says, “And you will get into trouble yourself, they will punish you to

make an example out of you.” I am telling you honestly, that is how the conversation went.
YA: Give me a minute to take this in.

YK: Yes, take it in properly because, really, I spent all last evening taking it in. You know,
honestly, when he started telling me, I thought, “What nonsense!” You know, like when

someone does not want to do something, right?
YA: Yes.

YK: But when he sent me all these screenshots and said, “This came direct from the
government.” I saw the forwarded message; it was from there. And he says, “A call from the
shareholder — if you participate, submit your resignation today. And you will not have a job in
Kazakhstan or anywhere else.” And he says, “But I am not ready, you understand, to move to

New Zealand. I have no finances, nothing to live on there until retirement.” Right?
YA: Right.

YK: This came directly from someone in government.

YA: Wow, this is heavy.

YK: He said they will go all the way. “It's not about money at all. Yermek needs to
understand that it is not about money. If it were about money, they would have handed it over
a long time ago. It is some personal grudge.” Sergei said to me too that when he met... He
said, “It is not about money. There are two shareholders. Let them sort it out among

themselves.” “No, there’s a personal thing.”

YA: Yes, I think the truth is somewhere in between. Anyway, Yelena Nikolaevna, I will get on
with it now while it’s still fresh. Firstly, what John suggested based on the initial hints that
were given at the very beginning. I will get in touch with the guys straight after our talk. I

will tell them, “Check your archives and look at the whole history. We will see what there is.”



As soon as they find everything, I will review it or listen to it. And, probably today, or at the

latest tomorrow morning, I will call you, Yelena Nikolaevna, and we will discuss it.

YK: Okay. Look into it. John said... He said, “I testified over the phone. I sent a lot of
WhatsApp messages.” He said, “Yelena Nikolaevna, there is enough there. No one can say
anything against me today because it was earlier. But you will be like a piece of shit that is
you know where... You will just get yourself into trouble. You don’t have any information;
you were not at any of the meetings. You will make problems for yourself, and you do not
need that.” I understand that there is something... they told him to shut me up. But, on the

other hand, there is some truth to it.
YA: Yelena Nikolaevna, can I be completely honest?
YK: Yes.

YA: I will be completely honest. Firstly, you can definitely help. John is just being a bit
tricky, to show his position. I understand his position now. They have worked him over. They
have worked him over and he is clearly not acting on his own behalf. And now he is working
you over. And he is working me over through you. That is the first thing. Secondly, I will say
right away, these messages and these emails — none of them matter right now. What matters is
the threat. In the English court, even if you think you are not a suitable witness for arbitration,
just one word about being threatened to come here and testify changes the whole case

fundamentally.

YK: Yermek, what about my future? My future, listen...
YA: Yelena Nikolaevna, let me finish.

YK: Go on.

YA: The reason I contacted you, right at the end. It was not to put you at risk. I did a lot of
preparatory work. As of today, three people have already supported me, and all three have

received threats. One of them was offered a large sum of money.
YK: Yes, that happened.

YA: I am serious. Sergei sent them away without even discussing an amount, but the guys
were actually offered a specific amount. And the guys went ahead at their own risk. I did just

one thing... If this becomes known here, you must understand, any illegal actions in



Kazakhstan, Tashkent, or anywhere else will destroy their business, their reputation, their

entire future. They will not risk some one person to lose all of that.

YK: Yermek, but they are torturing your brother. The same thing could happen to me. They

said, “We have no statute of limitations. She may not want to work now, but she did work.”
YA: You mean they could go after you just like they did with my brother?

YK: Absolutely.

YA: For some kind of professional misconduct or something?

YK: For century-old ones, yes. For century-old ones.

YA: You know, yes, they are going after my brother for things that happened ten years ago.

YK: Absolutely. And Sergei told me, “If you think this will be some kind of criminal case for
some old things, like embezzlement... All that is expensive. In reality, you will be walking
your dog, and someone will fuck you over the head with a metal rod.” Sorry for the language.

“And everything will be fine. They will punish you.”

YA: The guys all went through this. I went through it, my brother went through it. Everyone

went through it. They could just as easily fuck me with that rod here in London.
YK: Yermek, but you are in London, and I am in Kazakhstan...

YA: Rashid told me, “Yermek, don’t think you are hidden from us in London. We have ways

to get to you there.” You understand...
YK: Yermek, listen to me. I am in Kazakhstan.
YA: Yes, I know.

YK: And I have nowhere to run, and no means to do so. So, since yesterday, I have not slept
all night thinking about this. My husband has always been supportive. He said, “Whatever
decision you make, I will support it. I will save the kids, so they are not harmed. There will
not be any setup or anything. And if they hit you, I will ensure you have proper care.” I think
he is not telling me everything. He talked to them for a long time and he said, “A serious
person came.” Money, you know, is shit. Honestly, the amount they offered was not that big.
As he laughed and told me, “She is not for sale for big money, and you are offering 40
thousand dollars just to make her stay away.” He said, “She is not for sale. We do not need

money.”



YA: Why are you different from others? Another person was offered half a million. And you

were only offered 40 thousand.
YK: Well, I am different because I am not a suitable witness. I do not make decisions.

YA: And that person refused that money. Okay, Yelena Nikolaevna, I understand everything.

It means they sent those sort of messengers. I get it.

YK: No, look, Yermek, what is important... Firstly, they have a list of your witnesses. I do
not think it is WhatsApp; it must be your lawyers leaking information somewhere. They have
a list. Secondly, they find what is important for each person today. For John, his job is very
important, and he is not ready to say goodbye to it. They find weak spots to pressure. With
me, | think they could not find any weak spots because I’'m not in the government or

business. I don’t have much to lose. So, the conversation was just, “Be careful.” That is all.
YA: Do you really think they have a list of my witnesses?

YK: I think so, yes.

YA: How could they get the list?

YK: I do not know how... Maybe from your lawyers. I think you also have corruption there.
YA: Uh-huh.

YK: I’'m absolutely sure that someone is working for both sides. It’s not WhatsApp or
anything like that. Because two days after we talked, they showed up, you understand.

YA: Uh-huh.

YK: You understand that lawyers can be bought too.

YA: Uh-huh... If this guy told Sergei, then it is not good in the conversation.
YK: What exactly?

YA: Well, they explain their thinking to John. Imagine how they worked on John. How they

systematically trained him.

YK: Well, I will tell you what I saw in the messages. This is at the government level. He got
the message that he has to get out everywhere, totally. And he really has something to lose.

“Yelena Nikolaevna, I am not ready. Really not ready.”



YA: Uh-huh.

YK: They worked him over. They find the weak spot and hit it. They could not find my weak

spot, so they just said, “Be careful.”
YA: So it is practically a threat of physical elimination. Really.

YK: No, I don’t think it’s physical elimination. I think they will just punish me for
disobedience. How they’ll punish, I don’t know. But what John told me yesterday is true...
I’'m not really a witness. “You will be talking about things you heard somewhere, saw
somewhere, but you didn’t participate in the negotiations. You are not a decision-maker. It
will be extremely foolish. Explain it to Yermek.” And honestly, he told me yesterday...
“Explain to Yermek that bringing you in does not gain him any advantage, except that you are
put at risk. It’s your foolishness: ‘I will go alone.” You have always been foolish. But in this

case, it won’t work at all.” So, I was really thinking about it yesterday.

YA: So, Yelena Nikolaevna, one thing I’ll say straight away. Understand that everything
depends on you. All my three years of efforts are here. All the money, the efforts, the man-
days, the headaches in Kazakhstan. I understand that it is my problem. I created it myself,
being overconfident in Kazakhstan at the time when you were helping me look at those assets
and everything else. I did not push enough on the regulatory, legal part. But now it turns out
that I know for sure. Everything related to the witness testimonies, the questions I sent to you,
to Dina, to John — it is all no longer needed. The only issue is determining the jurisdiction
where the only important question is whether you were threatened or not. That is it. If the
judge sees that you were threatened... You understand, these guys went all-in. They went

through all my witnesses. There are 12 of them, and they went through all of them.
YK: Yes.

YA: Well, thank God, four of them are my family members: my wife, my son, my brother,
and me. But the other eight are like you, not my family members but not strangers to me
either. I will tell you, out of these eight — three are definitely out. They said, “Yermek, sorry.”
[“sorry” in English, translator] That’s not counting John. John, clearly, is also out. Yelena
Nikolaevna, right now everything depends on you. If you, as you say, “play dumb” and say
that you were threatened — it is a victory, Yelena Nikolaevna, it is a serious victory. I will then

take it upon myself to ensure your safety for a period until the issue is resolved.

YK: Oh, Yermek, I have children, I have children.
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YA: Yelena Nikolaevna, please listen to me. We will get the children out as well. Why? Just
yesterday, I received a message from our government, sent by a negotiator. And judging by
the mood of our government, everyone wants to bury this issue quickly, not even take it

anywhere.

YK: By the way, there was a direct message from the government of Kazakhstan. And that is
why John’s shareholder called him. He said, “I received a message from the government of
Uzbekistan that if you want to have a business in the future...” He has a serious business
there. “If your manager, CEO, gives any testimony, it will only be on the condition that he
will no longer work for you.” That was a specific phone call to John, to which he said he was
not ready. Because... Well, because... And a message was forwarded — a message from the
government of Kazakhstan. And when they said, “We are not ready to quarrel. You are
supporting someone we don’t know. But we are not ready to quarrel with the government of

Kazakhstan.” You know what Uzbekistan is like, right?
YA: Yes.

YK: And, what particularly bothered me was... I also know what Uzbekistan is like from the
stuff with Eldar. There was a little note at the end: “Take measures to ensure that Yelena is not
there.” That really fucking stressed me out, I swear. Because I have dealt with them. So, since
yesterday, I have been thinking whether it’s worth it. Honestly, I will tell you, is it worth it?
As John told me, “You are not a suitable witness. You have no proof that you were
threatened. Your husband will not testify. Stories about supposed threats and things you
supposedly heard...” He says, “It’s the wrong move. The right move is to tell Yermek to dig
up everything I sent them earlier. Give it to the lawyers and build the defence on that.” That is

what he told me yesterday.

YA: Uh-huh. Well, in this case, you are not a witness, Yelena Nikolaevna. You were never a

witness initially.
YK: Well, yes.

YA: We never even had the understanding or format of you being a witness. The witnesses
were other people who were at the meeting when we shook hands. When we made
agreements, KKS, which was selling the Sogrin heat and power station . But you were never

a witness, Yelena Nikolaevna.

YK: Yes, John was. That’s why he says, “You are not a witness at all.”
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YA: And especially in this situation. You see, the other side is already reaching out to you,
sending you messages. The value of your words is growing. You are not making them up; you
are not getting them from the Internet. They come to Sergei and say such things multiple
times. John has now given you such a reading of the situation that you understand how
massive the credibility of your words will be. Yelena Nikolaevna, I am begging you. Right

now, my entire fate, my whole family truly depends on your position.

YK: Yermek, but these are just words. I mean... Well, it was in that message. That they are
coercing them, pressuring them... false testimonies that are not supported by anything. But
these are just words, you understand. These are just words. I will say, “Yes, they came to my
husband.” They will say, “Bring your husband.” And my husband will say, “I will never go;
serious people came.” So, it’s that kind of conversation, right? Or what John told me — I don’t

have a screenshot, nothing at all. You understand.

YA: Yes, but honestly, you do not even need that. Here in England, you do not even need a

screenshot if you want to make something known.

YK: Well, that is in England, John... Oh, Yermek. That is in England. I am in Kazakhstan. I
have honestly told you everything that has been bothering me since yesterday. Honestly.
Because I am not a coward. I am not a coward at all. And I told John that I would go alone,
and to hell with it. He said, “You are completely unsuitable as a witness. You are hopeless.
You will get yourself into so much trouble, and is it worth it? Tell Yermek to use all my

previous testimonies.” That is what he said yesterday.
YA: So John was well instructed before he talked to you.

YK: Well or not, I don’t know. You know, I was trying to contact him for two days. It felt like
he did not want to talk. I kept writing and writing. On the one hand, I understand him,
because he has too much to lose. Too much. He proved it to me when I started doubting — he
sent me all that. He showed it to me. When I asked, “Will Navid also not be there?” He said,

“They found ways to get to Navid too.” Well, they are working hard. Really working.
YA: Yelena Nikolaevna, may I ask one question? Just a small one.
YK: Go ahead.

YA: I understand that this is fraught with consequences for you, Sergei, your family, your

children, your business, everything you have today. But to help me and for you to quietly step
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away from this issue, can you say one phrase: “I am not ready to answer the questions you

sent me because I fear for my life.” That is all. Honestly.
YK: Well, okay.

YA: You do not need to mention John. You do not need to mention that some guys came to
Sergei several times. Just say briefly, “Hello guys, are you from Yermek? Yes, you are from
Yermek. I wanted to inform you of one thing. I received your questions through him. In
principle I was ready to answer them. But due to life circumstances that have happened over

the past few weeks, I probably will not be able to do so because I fear for my life.”
YK: Okay, I understand you.

YA: And that is all, without any mentions.

YK: Okay, agreed.

YA: And that is it. Can I ask the guys to contact you after lunch?

YK: Well, it is already evening for me. So, after lunch for you — fine.

YA: Okay, what time? Until what time are you awake? Seven? Eight? Nine? Ten?
YK: By ten our time, I am already asleep.

YA: Let’s do nine in the evening? That is five in London, nine our time. They will call you.
YK: Okay. Okay, agreed.

YA: I will give them either Zangi or WhatsApp. Let’s do Zangi.

YK: Okay, let’s do that.

YA: Thank you, Yelena Nikolaevna.

YK: Alright, I embrace you. I will help as much as I can, Yermek.

YA: Thank you, Yelena Nikolaevna. Take care.

YK: Alright, bye.
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